

Subject: FW: PLANNING APPLICATION: 2021/61/91932/E
Date: 10 November 2021 18:20:13

From: Melanie Lindsley <MelanieLindsley@coal.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 November 2021 11:20

Subject: PLANNING APPLICATION: 2021/61/91932/E

Hi Nick

Following on from my letter to the LPA dated 3 November 2021. I have now taken another detailed look at the application, I think what threw me is that the application form refers to Phase 4 and the DAS also makes reference to the layout being informed by constraints including mine entry locations, which compounded by confusion in respect of the phase under consideration. So, just to make sure I'm looking at the right area this time I've included the phasing plan I have and how the site currently under consideration relates to it - in my understanding anyway - please let me know if this is not right.





As you pointed out, in my letter to the LPA dated 6 March 2020, following a review of information submitted at that time, I noted that we would have no objection to the LPA discharging Condition 16 in respect of Phase 1 of the development. This was on the basis that no recorded coal mining legacy features are present in this area.

In light of the above, please accept my apologies for any confusion caused and I can confirm that as the development under consideration falls within Phase 1, as defined by the phasing plan above, **we withdraw our objection to the application and the discharge of Condition 17.**

Nick – please let me know if you need a formal ‘written’ response back.

Kind regards

Melanie



Melanie Lindsley *BA(Hons), DipEH, DipURP, MA, PGCertUD, PGCertSP, MRTPI*
Development Team Leader (Planning)

M: 07917073427

E : melanielindsley@coal.gov.uk

W : gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on [Facebook](#) or follow us on [Twitter](#) and [LinkedIn](#).

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>
